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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Pamela Jones Harbour
William E. Kovacic
J. Thomas Rosch

                                                                        
)

                                                                        )

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”) having initiated an investigation of
certain acts and practices of the Respondent named in the caption hereof, and the Respondent
having been furnished thereafter with a copTj
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Protection proposed to present to the Commission for its consideration and which, if issued by
the Commission, would charge the Respondent with violation of the Federal Trade Commission
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45 et seq.; and

The Respondent, its attorney, and counsel for the Commission having thereafter executed
an agreement containing a consent order (“consent agreement”), an admission by the Respondent
of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid draft complaint, a statement that the
signing of said consent agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an

has reason to believe that the Respondent has violated the said Act, and that a complaint should
issue stating its charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed consent
agreement and placed such consent agreement on the public record for a period of thirty (30)
days for the receipt and consideration of public comments, now in further conformity with the
procedure prescribed in Section 2.34 of its Rules, the Commission hereby issues its complaint,
makes the following jurisdictional findings, and enters the following order:

1. Respondent Kmart Corporation is a Michigan corporation with its principal office or
place of business at 3333 Beverly Road, Hoffman Estates, Illinois 60179.
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2. The Federal Trade Commissi
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appropriate must be competent and reliable scientific evidence, that substantiates
the represe
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address.  Provided, however, that, with respect to any proposed change about which respondent
learns less than thirty (30) da


